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DATE: January 6, 1999 
TO: Nancy White, Esquire, BellSouth Telecommunications 

Nancy Sims, BellSouth Telecommunications 
Commissioner Nancy Higgs, Brevard County Commission 
Commissioner Helen Voltz, Brevard County Commission 
E.M. Cunni-ngham, Micco Homeowners Association 

FROM: Beth Keati-ng, Staff Counsel 
RE: DOCKET NO. 981345-TP - INVESTIGATION INTO TELEPHONE EXCHANGE 

BOUNDARY ISSUES IN SOUTH BREVARD COUNTY 

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION WORKSHOP VIA FACSIMILE 

An informal Issue Identification Workshop has been scheduled 
in this docket and will be held at the following time and place: 

I M D I A T E L Y  FOLLOWING THE STAFF WORKSHOP 
SCHEDULED FOR: 

ACK - 
AFA - 
APP 

3:OO P.m.,  February 3, 1999 
Brevard County Commission Building 
1:311 E. New Haven Avenue 
Melbourne, F1 32901 

CAF .___ The purpose of this workshop is to define the issues to be 
addressed at hearing. If you have any questions regarding this CF"! ._- workshop, please contact Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212 or  Will Cox 

ci' ---at-(850) 413-6204. 
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